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Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board

July 2, 2015

Ms. Susan Mulligan, General Manager
Calleguas Municipal Water District
Regional Salinity Management Pipeline
2100 Olsen Road

Thousand Oaks, CA 91360

Dear Ms. Mulligan

MINOR CHANGES ON THE REVISED TENTATIVE ORDER AMENDING WASTE
DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS (WDRs) AND NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE
ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES) PERMIT — CALLEGUAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT,
REGIONAL SALINITY MANAGEMENT PIPELINE (RSMP), CALIFORNIA (NPDES NO.
CA0064521, CI-9404)

On June 26, 2015, we transmitted you the revised tentative order amending the existing
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit (Order No. R4-2014-0033) for
the RSMP. On July 1, 2015, you submitted additional clarifications on the configuration of the
proposed temporary connections. Regional Water Board staff reviewed the requested
clarifications and the revised tentative amendment has been further revised as indicated in the
attached change sheet. Changes in the revised document appear in the strikeout/underline
format.

If you have any questions, please contact Jau Ren Chen at (213) 576-6656.

Sincerely,

éW/ﬂ.&WJ

Cassandra Owens, Chief
Industrial Permitting Unit

cc: (via email only):
David Smith, Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9, Permits Branch (WTR-5)
Kenneth Wong, U.S Army Corps of Engineers
Bryant Chesney, NOAA, National Marine Fisheries Service
Jeff Phillips, Department of Interior, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
William Paznokas, Department of Fish and Game, Region 5
Tim Smith, Los Angeles County, Department of Public Works, Waste Management Division
Teresa Henry, California Coastal Commission, South Coast Region
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Angelo Bellomo, Los Angeles County, Department of Health Services
Cathy Chang, Water Replenishment District of Southern California
Uzi Daniel, Central Basin Municipal Water District

John Brison, Assemblymember Jacqui Irwin Field Representative
Jeannette Sanchez, Assemblymember Jacqui Irwin Field Representative
Brett Williams, Assemblymember Jacqui Irwin Field Representative
James duBois, Driscoll’'s Farm

Casey Houweling, Houweling’s Tomatoes

Lucia McGovern, City of Camarillo

Ashli Desai, Larry Walker and Associates

Greg Nyhoff, City of Oxnard

John Mathews, Pleasant Valley County Water District

Don Jensen, Jensen Design

Tony Stafford, Camrosa General Manager

Kurt Souza, Division of Drinking Water

Peter Shellenbarger, Heal the Bay

Liz Crosson, Los Angeles Waterkeeper

Becky Hayat, Natural Resources Defense Council

Jason Weiner, Ventura Coastkeeper

Amy Maday, Calleguas Municipal Water District

Kristy Allen, Tetra Tech



